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Amendment 1

TO: All Potential Bidders
FROM: Rachel Flood

DATE: November 24, 2020

1. Article 2.5.1 Public Building Law § 8(6), has been added to the IFB as written below:

2.5.1 Public Building Law § 8(6),

Pursuant to Public Building Law § 8(6), effective January 11, 2020, for any projects where the project
design commenced on or after January 1, 2020 and for any contracts over $5,000 for the work of
construction, reconstruction, alteration, repair, or improvement of any State building, a responsible and
reliable NYS-certified Minority or Women-Owned Business Enterprise that submits a bid within ten
(10) percent of the lowest bid will be deemed the apparent low bidder provided that the bid is
$1,400,000 or less, as adjusted annually for inflation beginning January 1, 2020. If more than one
responsible and reliable MWBE firm meets the requirements, the MWBE firm with lowest bid will be
deemed the apparent low bidder.

This Project commenced design on or after January 1, 2020; therefore, it is subject to provision.
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